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 Plaintiffs Ivoclar Vivadent AG, Ivoclar Vivadent Inc., and Ivoclar Vivadent 

Manufacturing Inc. (collectively “Ivoclar”), by and for their Complaint for Patent Infringement 

against Defendants James R. Glidewell, Dental Ceramics, Inc. d/b/a Glidewell Laboratories and 

Prismatik Dentalcraft, Inc. (collectively “Defendants”), allege as follows: 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This is an action for infringement of Ivoclar’s U.S. Patent Nos. 8,042,358 (“the 

’358 Patent”); 8,047,021 (“the ’021 Patent”); and 8,444,756 (“the ’756 Patent”) (collectively the 

“Asserted Patents”) arising under the patent laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. § 100, et seq. 

The Asserted Patents are generally directed to lithium-silicate materials that can be shaped or 

machined into dental products. 

THE PARTIES 

2. Ivoclar Vivadent Manufacturing, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of New Jersey, having its principal place of business at 500 Memorial 

Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873, and operating as a subsidiary of Ivoclar Vivadent AG. 

3. Ivoclar Vivadent Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Delaware, having its principal place of business at 175 Pineview Drive, Amherst, NY 

14228, and operating as a subsidiary of Ivoclar Vivadent AG. 

4. Ivoclar Vivadent AG is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

Liechtenstein, with its corporate headquarters at Benderestrasse 2, FL-9494 Schaan, 

Liechtenstein. 

5. Upon information and belief, James R. Glidewell, Dental Ceramics, Inc. d/b/a 

Glidewell Laboratories (“Glidewell”) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

the State of California, having its principal place of business at 4141 MacArthur Blvd., Newport 

Beach, CA 92660. Upon information and belief, Glidewell markets, sells, and/or offers to sell 
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ObsidianTM Lithium Silicate Ceramic products (“OBSIDIAN” or “Accused Products”) directly 

and through its network of authorized dealers in the United States. 

6. Upon information and belief, Prismatik Dentalcraft, Inc. (“Prismatik”) is a 

wholly-owned subsidiary of Glidewell and a corporation organized and existing under the laws 

of the State of California, having its principal place of business at 4141 MacArthur Blvd., 

Newport Beach, CA 92660. Upon information and belief, Prismatik manufactures the Accused 

Products. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

7. This civil action for patent infringement arises under the Patent Laws of the 

United States, 35 U.S.C. § 1, et seq. 

8. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this case under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 

and 1338(a). 

I. Glidewell’s Infringing Activities in this District  

9. This Court has specific personal jurisdiction over Glidewell because, upon 

information and belief, Glidewell purposefully directs its infringing activities at residents of this 

District and Ivoclar’s claims arise out of those activities. For example, upon information and 

belief, Glidewell has marketed and/or sold the Accused Products in this District directly and 

through its nationwide distribution network—including through distributors, advertisements, 

interactive websites, and catalogs—using efforts purposefully directed at residents of this District 

and with the reasonable expectation that the Accused Products would be offered for sale and/or 

sold to residents in this District. Upon information and belief, the marketing materials that 

Glidewell directs at residents of this District include pricing information, ordering instructions, 

product descriptions, and model numbers of the Accused Products.  
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10. For example, upon information and belief, Glidewell has offered to sell the 

Accused Products in Chairside magazine, a nationwide publication of Glidewell Laboratories. 

Upon information and belief, volume 8, issue 2 of Chairside magazine features an 11-page 

article, describing how to use the Accused Products and touting their benefits. (See Ex. 1 at 17-

27.) Upon information and belief, that same issue of Chairside magazine displays a full-page 

advertisement for the Accused Products that includes pricing information, ordering instructions, 

and product descriptions. (See Ex. 1 at 97.) 

11. Upon information and belief, Glidewell purposefully directs Chairside 

magazine—and its offers to sell the Accused Products—at residents of this District. Upon 

information and belief, Glidewell circulates Chairside magazine nationwide, and makes no 

efforts or attempts to avoid residents of this District. In fact, upon information and belief, 

Glidewell purposefully targets its Chairside magazine at residents of this District, in part, based 

on the fact that the editor-in-chief of the Chairside magazine has used that magazine to respond 

directly to inquiries from residents of this District.  

12. As another example, upon information and belief, Glidewell causes or has caused 

Henry Schein, Inc., a third-party distributor , to sell and/or offer to sell the Accused Products to 

residents in this District. Upon information and belief, Henry Schein, Inc. markets the Accused 

Products on its interactive website and in its catalog, and both of these marketing materials 

include pricing information, ordering instructions, product descriptions, and model numbers for 

the Accused Products. Upon information and belief, Glidewell has made no effort to restrict 

residents of this District from accessing its distributor’s interactive website nor from receiving its 

distributor’s brochure.  
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13. As a result of these activities, Glidewell has committed acts of direct infringement 

and/or indirect infringement in this District. Thus, Glidewell has injured Ivoclar through acts 

committed in this District. 

II. Prismatik’s Infringing Activities in this District 

14. Upon information and belief, Prismatik is a wholly-owned subsidiary of, and is 

dominated by, Glidewell. Upon information and belief, Prismatik acts jointly and in concert with 

Glidewell, and their commercial activities are intertwined and indistinguishable.  

15. This Court has specific personal jurisdiction over Prismatik because, upon 

information and belief, Prismatik, jointly and in concert with Glidewell, purposefully directs 

infringing activities at residents of this District and Ivoclar’s claims arise out of those activities. 

Upon information and belief, Prismatik developed and now manufactures the Accused Products 

for sale, distribution, and/or offer for sale with the knowledge that the Accused Products will be 

sold and/or offered for sale to residents in this District.  

16. Upon information and belief, Prismatik and Glidewell work closely together and 

share an identical address, common officers, and intellectual property. For example, upon 

information and belief, Prismatik developed the Accused Products for Glidewell using 

Glidewell’s resources, including a fictitious business name, BioCeramics Restorative Materials, 

that Glidewell registered in Florida. Similarly, upon information and belief, Glidewell now uses 

a registered trademark that Prismatik obtained based on Glidewell’s commercial activities with 

respect to the Accused Products. In particular, upon information and belief, Prismatik told the 

United States Patent and Trademark Office that Prismatik first used the mark, OBSIDIAN, in 

commerce on January 22, 2013—the date that Glidewell first announced the Accused Products in 

a press release to the public. (See Exs. 2-3.) That press release associated the OBSIDIAN mark 
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with a product description, ordering information, and pricing information for the Accused 

Products. (See Ex. 3.) 

17. Upon information and belief, Prismatik and Glidewell now use the OBSIDIAN 

mark to purposefully direct advertisements of the Accused Products to residents in this District. 

For example, Prismatik and Glidewell have marketed and/or sold the Accused Products in this 

District at least through their nationwide distribution network—including through distributors, 

advertisements, interactive websites, and catalogs—as set forth above in paragraphs 10-12, 

which paragraphs are incorporated by reference as if fully stated herein. 

18. As a result of these activities, Prismatik, jointly and in concert with Glidewell, has 

committed acts of direct infringement and/or indirect infringement in this District. Thus, 

Prismatik has injured Ivoclar through acts committed in this District. 

19. Venue is proper in this judicial district under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400 because 

Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in this judicial district and have committed acts of 

direct infringement and/or indirect infringement in this judicial district. 

BACKGROUND 

20. Ivoclar is engaged in researching, developing, manufacturing, and selling 

materials and processes for quality, esthetic dentistry. 

21. On October 25, 2011, the USPTO duly and lawfully issued the ’358 patent, 

entitled “Lithium Silicate Materials,” to inventors Marcel Schweiger, Volker M. Rheinberger, 

Harald Burke, and Wolfram Holand. Ivoclar Vivadent AG is and at all relevant times has been 

the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to the ’358 patent. A true and correct copy of the 

’358 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 4. 

22. On November 1, 2011, the USPTO duly and lawfully issued the ’021 patent, 

entitled “Lithium Silicate Materials,” to inventors Marcel Schweiger, Volker M. Rheinberger, 
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Harald Burke, and Wolfram Holand. Ivoclar Vivadent AG is and at all relevant times has been 

the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to the ’021 patent. A true and correct copy of the 

’021 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 5. 

23. On May 21, 2013, the USPTO duly and lawfully issued the ’756 patent, entitled 

“Lithium Silicate Materials” to inventors Marcel Schweiger, Volker Rheinberger, Harald Burke, 

Wolfram Holand, Elke Apel, Christian Ritzberger, and Dmitri Brodkin. Ivoclar Vivadent AG is 

and at all relevant times has been the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to the ’756 

patent. A true and correct copy of the ’756 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 6. 

24. Upon information and belief, Defendants make, use, offer to sell, and/or sell the 

Accused Products. 

25. Upon information and belief, the Accused Products contain lithium metasilicate 

as the main crystalline phase. 

26. Upon information and belief, the Accused Products exhibit a biaxial flexural 

strength of at least 180 MPa. 

27. Upon information and belief, the Accused Products are produced using a melt of a 

starting glass containing SiO2, Li2O, K2O, Al2O3, or a nucleation agent. 

28. Upon information and belief, Defendants use Ivoclar’s patented processes to 

manufacture the Accused Products. 

29. Upon information and belief, the Accused Products infringe one or more claims 

of the Asserted Patents. 

30. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ have actual knowledge of the Asserted 

Patents through at least publicly-available information relating to Ivoclar’s enforcement of its 

intellectual property rights against third parties.   
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31. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ market and sell the Accused Products 

to third parties so as to knowingly cause the unauthorized use of the Asserted Patents. 

32. Upon information and belief, the Accused Products are marketed and sold  by 

Defendants for, or in the preparation of, dental products and have no substantial non-infringing 

use. 

COUNT ONE—INFRINGEMENT OF THE ’358 PATENT 

33. Ivoclar re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 32 as if 

fully stated herein. 

34. Upon information and belief, Defendants literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents infringe, induce others to infringe, or contribute to the infringement of one or more 

claims of the ’358 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b), and/or (c). 

35. Defendants’ infringement of the ’358 Patent causes Ivoclar to suffer substantial 

money damages. 

36. Defendants’ infringement of the ’358 Patent causes Ivoclar to suffer irreparable 

harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. 

COUNT TWO—INFRINGEMENT OF THE ’021 PATENT 

37. Ivoclar re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 36 as if 

fully stated herein. 

38. Upon information and belief, Defendants literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents infringe, induce others to infringe, or contribute to the infringement of one or more 

claims of the ’021 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b), and/or (c). 

39. Defendants’ infringement of the ’021 Patent causes Ivoclar to suffer substantial 

money damages. 
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40. Defendants’ infringement of the ’021 Patent causes Ivoclar to suffer irreparable 

harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. 

COUNT THREE—INFRINGEMENT OF THE ’756 PATENT 

41. Ivoclar re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 40 as if 

fully stated herein. 

42. Upon information and belief, Defendants literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents infringe, induce others to infringe, or contribute to the infringement of one or more 

claims of the ’756 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), (b), and/or (c). 

43. Defendants’ infringement of the ’756 Patent causes Ivoclar to suffer substantial 

money damages. 

44. Defendants’ infringement of the ’756 Patent causes Ivoclar to suffer irreparable 

harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Ivoclar respectfully requests that this Court: 

A. Enter judgment that Defendants have infringed the Asserted Patents; 

B. Enter orders permanently enjoining Defendants and their respective affiliates, 

subsidiaries, officers, agents, servants, directors, representatives, licensees, successors, assigns, 

employees, attorneys, and all those acting in concert, privity, or participation with any of the 

foregoing, and who receive actual notice by personal service or otherwise of the orders, from 

infringing, directly or indirectly, the Asserted Patents; 

C. Award Ivoclar compensatory damages in amounts sufficient to compensate it for 

Defendants’ infringement of the Asserted Patents, together with pre-judgment and post-judgment 

interest and costs under 35 U.S.C. § 284; 
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D. Declare this case to be “exceptional” under 35 U.S.C. § 285 and award Ivoclar its 

reasonable attorneys’ fees, expenses, and costs incurred in this action; and 

E. Award Ivoclar any further relief as this Court deems just and proper. 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

Under Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Ivoclar respectfully requests a 

trial by jury of any and all issues on which a trial by jury is available under applicable law. 

 
 
 
Of Counsel: 

 
H. Keeto Sabharwal 
Paul A. Ainsworth 
Uma N. Everett 
STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX PLLC 
1100 New York Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 371-2600 
keetos@skgf.com 
painsworth@skgf.com 
ueverett@skgf.com 
 
 
Dated:  March 11, 2015 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

s/Jonathan Short  

Jonathan Short  

MCCARTER & ENGLISH,  LLP 
100 Mulberry Street 
Four Gateway Center 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 
(973) 848-5394 
jshort@mccarter.com 
 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs Ivoclar Vivadent AG, 

Ivoclar Vivadent Inc., and Ivoclar Vivadent 

Manufacturing Inc. 
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO L. CIV. R. 11.2 

 

 Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 11.2, I hereby certify that the matter in controversy is not 

the subject of any other action pending in any court, or of any pending arbitration or 

administrative proceeding. 

 
 
 
Of Counsel: 

 
H. Keeto Sabharwal 
Paul A. Ainsworth 
Uma N. Everett 
STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX PLLC 
1100 New York Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 371-2600 
keetos@skgf.com 
painsworth@skgf.com 
ueverett@skgf.com 
 
 
Dated:  March 11, 2015 

 
 

s/Jonathan Short  
Jonathan Short  

MCCARTER & ENGLISH,  LLP 
100 Mulberry Street 
Four Gateway Center 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 
(973) 848-5394 
jshort@mccarter.com 
 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs Ivoclar Vivadent AG, 

Ivoclar Vivadent Inc., and Ivoclar Vivadent 

Manufacturing Inc. 
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO L. CIV. R. 201.1 

 

 Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 201.1, I hereby certify the above-captioned matter is not 

subject to compulsory arbitration in that, inter alia, the Plaintiffs seek non-monetary injunctive 

relief and the amount in controversy exceeds the $150,000 threshold exclusive of interest and 

costs and any claim for punitive damages. 

 
 
 
Of Counsel: 

 
H. Keeto Sabharwal 
Paul A. Ainsworth 
Uma N. Everett 
STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX PLLC 
1100 New York Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 371-2600 
keetos@skgf.com 
painsworth@skgf.com 
ueverett@skgf.com 
 
 
Dated:  March 11, 2015 

 
 

s/Jonathan Short  
Jonathan Short  

MCCARTER & ENGLISH,  LLP 
100 Mulberry Street 
Four Gateway Center 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 
(973) 848-5394 
jshort@mccarter.com 
 
 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs Ivoclar Vivadent AG, 

Ivoclar Vivadent Inc., and Ivoclar Vivadent 

Manufacturing Inc. 

 

 


